Nationai Power Corporation

MINUTES oF PRE

-BID CONFERENCE
(PUBLIC BID

DING 2021-0014)

STATION BATTERY
FOR POWER BARGE 119
(PR No. $3-B1921.9p2; P3201209-HGOO386) (PB2)
DATE : 21 January 2021
TIME : 9:00 AM.
VENUE

Kafiao Function Reom, NP Building, Diliman, Quezon City
Attendees:

BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE (BAC)

Chairman:
Rene B. Barryelg Vice President, CAG (virtual)
Vice Chairman:
Atty. Rodolfo M. De Guzman, Jr. Corp. Atty. A, LSD, oL.¢c
Members:
Atty. Rosalito R. Castillo Manager, IPPCM, RMS (virtual)
Jenalyn Aurea §. Tinonas Manager, FPBPRD, AFG
Biverly B. Estella Manager, PPAD, CPD, CAG (virtual)
Antonio A. Orquia Manager, QASD, ESD, PES
INTERNAL AuDIT DEPARTMENT (1AD)
Vedalisa N. Arevalo SDM, IAD (virtual)
TECHNICAL WORKING GRoOUpP (TWG)
Mesias John J. Federico Principal Engineer B, EEICD, bpp
Raul B. Morales Plant Supt. pg 119, SPUG (virtual)
BAC SECRETARIATIFACILITATOR
Harry R. Gemzon CSO-C, BCSD
PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS
PPI Pazifik Power (virtual)
ASPEX (virtual)
Technozone Corp. (virtual)
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MINUTES OF PRE-BID CONFERENCE

-SUPP'_Y AND DELIVERY OF STATION BATTERY FOR POWER BARGE 119
{PR No. S3-B1921-002/ PB201209-HG00386) (PB2)

21 January 2021

MINUTES O PROCEEDINGS

The Pre-bid Conference was called to order by Mr. Rene B. Barruela, Chairman, Bids and

Awards Committes (BAC) at 9:00 A M. at the Kafiao Room together with the members of the
BAC, TWG, BAC Secretariat and Prospective bidder's representativ

are shown below:

Prospective Bidders Concerns/Queries NPC’s Reply /Agreement

1. PPI Pazifik Power

> Requested the delivery period be| » End-user is amenable to change the

amended from 90 calendar days to 120 delivery period to 120 calendar days.
calendar days, To issue appropriate supplemental
bid bulletin.
2. ASPEX
> Requested to be allowed to supply with { » TWG will coordinate with end-user, if
dimensions of 104mm x 207mm x necessary, a supplemental bid
356mm since mounting will be provide bulletin will be issued.

the mounting.

» Does the procurement include | > No. The procurement calls for supply
installation? and delivery only.

> What is the testing procedure, does it > TWG will coordinate with end-user. If
need to be tested at site? necessary, appropriate supplemental
bid bulletin will be issued.

» Prospective bidder is advised to make
a formal inquiry, TWG will coordinate
with end-user.

3. Technozone Corp.
> Is there a country of restrictions? Is
China made acceptable?

> None. As long as the requirement/
specifications in the tender are met,

> Does the requirement in the TDS needs > For this parameter, the requirement

: states “at least’, bidder may offer
o a0 pple with the 0 Boctis|  better than this. NPC wil detemming 1

Charge, At least 150Ah, can offer be offer is befter than the requirement.
higher that the requirement?

i
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> For item 12. Case Material, can bidder
offer better than Polypropylene {(PP)?

> NPC will determine if the Proposal js
much better than the requirement.

> Is it allowed for the Secretary Certificate
to have two (2) Signatories together with | » Bidder to comply with the attacheq
the Omnibys Sworn Statement? forms in the tender document,

> Does the SLCC requirement need to be
the same brand?

> Please refer to Section -BDS
Clause 54 for  similar contract
requirement. It sha) refer to Supply
and delivery of Lead-Acid (LA) battery
for industrial g lications.

Since there are ng other matters to be discussed, the meeting was adjourneq at 10:30 A.M.

Prepared by:

HARRY R. MZON
Sec ariat/Facilitator

Reviewed By:
MARK;%F%EY R. PIGA
Chairman, TWG
Approved By:

WAVZ NN P

RENE B, BARRUELA

Vice President, CAG and

Chairman, Bids and Awards Committes
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